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~ TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267) 

5 FROM: SAC,/rs ANGE·LES (92-113C) 

- SUBJECT: JO~ROSELLI, aka 
AR 

On 3/10/64 JAMES P. CANTILLON, ROSSELLI's 
attorney, called SA HAROLD F. DODGE and advised that he 
wanted ~o report that ROSSELLI had moved from his old 
apartment; that he had rented an apartment in Glen · / 
Towers, 1333 South Beverly Glen Boulevard, but had not 
yet moved in because theapartment was being decorated. 
6ANTILLON said he does not know where ROSSELLI is residing 
in the meantime but he imagines he would be at the Desert 
Inn Hotel in Las Vegas, Nevada. CANTILLON said it is his 
impression that ROSSELLI's rent for the new apartment is 
about $600.00 per month. 

On 3/6/64 MM 830-C advised the Miami Office that 
there was no registration for ROSSELLI at the Fountainebleau 
Hotel, Miami Beach, Florida and that VICKIE LOCKWOOD checked 
into room #662 on 2/25/64 alone, giving her address as 
10 Park Avenue, New York City. At the time of registration 

. she listed her departure date as 3/1/64 but was still there 
on 3/6/6~. 

On 3/li/64 LA 4448-C-TE advised that on 3/10/64 
he met HY GOLDBAUM at Santa Anita Race Track and GOLDBAUM 
remarked that he had spent several days during the previous 
week at the Cottage Hospital in Santa Barbara and that JOHN 
ROSSELLI was also in the hospital for a few days the same 
week for a physical check up. 

dn 3/11/64 information was received from the 
Los Angeles Police Department, Intelligence Division, that 
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